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Dear 

Whitbv Park & Ride Site - EIA Screening Request 

As you will recall, North Yorkshire County Council prepared a Traffic Management Strategy 
for Whitby which was adopted in December 2002. Central to the strategy is a proposal to 
introduce a Park & Ride Site on the A171 approach to the town. The site is likely operate 
from loam to 7pm 7 days per week during the busiest part of the tourist season and at 
weekends between Easter and the end of October. This will provide significant relief to traffic 
congestion in the town centre during the tourist season with consequential benefits for 
pedestrians and other vulnerable road users as well as quality of life and economic benefits. 

The preferred location for the Park & Ride Site is on the north west corner of the junction of 
the A171 Guisborough Road with the B1460 at Cross Butts. This site lies entirely within the 
North York Moors National Park. The County Council's Yorkshire Coast & Moors Area 
Committee affirmed the officers view that this the preferred site and resolved at its 14 July 
2005 meeting to test the planning position for the site by submitting a planning application. 

The County Council has appointed consultants to prepare the planning application and 
supporting documentation. A preliminary meeting has been held with Mark Hill as a result of 
which the County Council would now wish to seek a screening to determine whether the 
application will require an Environmental Impact Assessment. 

A location plan is enclosed. The site area is approximately 43,000 square metres, of which 
approximately 15,000 square metres would be surfaced roadways and parking bays (400 
spaces), with a further 5,000 square metres of grassland for overflow parking (200 spaces). A 
small area would be occupied by the facilities building and the remaining areas would be 
landscaped. 

The site is located in an area of open farmland comprising predominantly large arable fields 
divided by hedgerows with isolated farms and residential properties. The A171 forms the 
southern boundary of the site with the B1460 on the eastern boundary and Barkers Lane 
forming the northern boundary. The properties of Victoria Farm Garden Centre, Cross Butts 
Farm and Cross Butts Stable Restaurant are directly adjacent to the site. 
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The site would be accessed from the highway network by a new roundabout to be constructed 
at the junction of the A1 7 1 and B 1460. The proposed roundabout would straddle the National 
Park boundary. 

The Park and Ride site would provide approximately 400 parking spaces with low level 
lighting and CCTV required to provide personal and vehicle security. It is anticipated that the 
facilities on the site would include public toilets, waiting shelters, information boards, and 
staff rest room. The site would be landscaped. The lighting would only be needed for the early 
evenings on a few weeks of the year in late October. 

No trees would be lost, there would however be a small loss of existing hedgerows and stone 
boundary walls. 

In terms of visual impact on properties, these are predominantly restricted to properties 
adjacent to or in close proximity to the site. Generally long distance views are restricted to 
high ground east and south of the site, views are partially screened by existing vegetation, 
topography and buildings. High ground to the north and west largely screens the views of the 
sites from these locations. The group of existing buildings (Cross Butts Farm, Victoria 
Garden Centre) provide effective screening and lessens the impact of a new development in 
the open countryside. This is particularly relevant to the cafi building at the Victoria Farm 
Garden Centre which is already a dominant feature within the landscape. 

We are advised that the site has negligible ecological value. There are however signs of an out 
lying badger sett within the hedgerow on Barkers Lane, although the possibility of a badger 
being in residence has not been determined. The sett would not be lost to the development. 
The potential ecological impact of the site would be minimal. The hedgerow that lies on the 
northern boundary of the site along Barkers Lane is of better ecological quality than 
surrounding hedgerows. This hedgerow would not be lost to the development. 

Although not directly affected by the development, the setting of the Grade I1 listed buildings 
at Cross Butts Farm would be compromised. The impact of the proposed Park and Ride site 
on Cultural Heritage would therefore be 'IVeutraly in our view. 

Should you require any further information to enable the screening request to be processed 
please contact Colin Brown on 0 1609 532563. 

Colin Brown 
Traffic Management Officer 
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Dear Mr Brown , thank you for your letter dated 17th February and received on the 21st 
February regarding the above matter. 

I have discussed the matter with the Chief Planning Officer and having regard to the nature of 
the proposal, the scale of the number of vehicles involved and the extent of new planting, 
buildings and lighting likely to be required in this unrelieved agricultural setting, It has been 
decided that the proposed development is likely to have a significant impact, and as such ,as 
the proposal lies within a National Park which is classed as a sensitive setting , the proposal 
is considered to amount to EIA development. 

I would be pleased to discuss the scope of what matters should be addressed in the 
Environment Statement. 

Mark Hill 
Development Control Manager ext 298. 

Disclaimer : Tuesday 21 March, 2006 
Email Reference : 0603-000004228 

WWW: http://www. m0ors.u k. net 
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York Moors National Park Authority. This is a private message intended for the named addressee(s) only. Its 
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Date : 28 September 2006 

Mouchel Parkman 
1 Racecourse Lane 
1Vorthallerton 
North Yorkshire 
DL7 8FN 

Dear SirIMadam 

DRAINAGE SCHEME LANDSCAPE AND ,VISUAL ASSESSMENT FOR 
PROPOSED PARK AND RIDE: 
GUISBOROUGH ROAD, WHITBY 

The Agency has no objections to the proposed drainage scheme but would recommend that 
the following condition is applied if the scheme is granted permission: 

CONDITION: Prior to being discharged into any watercourse, surface water sewer or 
soakaway system, all surface water drainage from parking areas and hardstandings shall be 
passed through an oil interceptor installed in accordance with a scheme previously submitted 
to and approved in writing by the LPA. Roof water shall not pass through the interceptor. 

REASON: To prevent pollution of the water environment. 

The Agency would also like to give the following informative comments: 

The suggested scheme is feasible, subject to adequate flow controls being placed. on the 
attenuation pond to ensure that the required run-off rate of 1.4 litres/sec/ha. is achieved. The 
enquirer should ensure that the proposed receiving culverts/open watercourses are in 
satisfactory enough condition to cope with the additional volume being created by the site 
without increasing flood risk either on the site or to third parties. 

If you have any further enquiries regarding the above comments please don't hesitate to 
contact ourselves. 

MOUCHEL PARKMAN 
File t i  3 --. . .. , --- Pass to 
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